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ILEp,
Marlene H. Dortch, Esquire ACCEP TED
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission Dec 20 2012
445 12" Street, S.W., The Portals Feder Commupy
Washington, D.C. 20554 Offce gf gg"s Commigsig
Attention:  Audio Division Creta
ARDOF DI
. Re:  W238CE
GindyScott BAFF?‘-ZOIZABY o
Arescient Objection to Approval of Application
Assignment from Pat Sullivan to Mike Rice
Lewis Gayden
President Bect
Michele Baker
 e—— Dear Ms. Dortch:
AnftaCarter Our organization, Child Protect, sent a letter to the Federal
Secretay

Communications Commission on October 24, 2012, to object to approval of the
above referenced assignment application to Mike Rice. A copy is attached to this
Cossondio Crosby-McCallough  letter. We would appreciate your consideration of our objection.

Kendd Durson

lyndaF Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact us.
kit Gates Sincerely, :
Keith Kaust } )
s Executive Director
ScottMcGlen cc: Applicants:
Cathy Wdl Mike Rice
David Woods Lake Broadcasting, Inc.

PO Box 1268
| Bcley St. Peters MO 63376

Executive Diector Patrick Sullivan
22932 Abrolat Rd
Wright, MO 63390
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Federal Communications Commission

Washington DC 20558
By First Class Mall and Emall
ARD OFDI Attentlon:  Petar Doyle, Chief Audlo Division
peter.doyle@foc.gov
Mike Wagner
michael wagner@fec.gov
Keith Korst Audlo Division
President RE:  W238CE
BALFT-2012ABY
Cindly Scott Objection to Approval of Application
Assignment from Pat Sulllvan to Mike Rice
Presdent Bect
Dear Commission, Messrs, Doyle and Wagner:
Michele Boker

Pleasa accept this letter asan objection to snd patition to deny of the assignment application
Treasurer refarenced above seeking assignment of license from Pat Suliivan to Mika Rice. As Is a matter of official
record, the FCC reguired Mike mmmhmadm&m bya dedstmrelmdonombera. 2001 dua

Lewis Gayden
Secetay .

These heinoirs scts were agalnst fiva (5) children. See Memorandum Opinion and Order FCC 01-300
{released Cctober 3, 2001).

AntaCater Shou!d thhbepemmedwowna bmdastshﬁan? Mvramdmzanwerlsuo M

Kendd Dunson Woutld the FCC permit ferry Sandusky to someday own a broadcast station, assuming he was ever
reloasad? IF the FCC does parmit Mike Rlce to be a licensee, [t s estabiishing that precedent. s the FCC

LyndaFeaga wiliing to face the five (5) victims and thalr fem#ies? l\fothavtng:fedem!limmeisobvbusbnmhcr .
penaity for sodomizing and sexuafly assaudting five (5) children.

Brooke Lawson
Ansther reason is evident. Mr. Rice is once again not baing candid with the FCC.

Michele Leadngham I the 2002 decision mentionad above, the RCC found {page 1-2) that n addition to criminal conduct, '
Mr. Rice misrepresanted and licked cander In reporting to the FCC that he was excluded from any

Les Mcssey furtherinvolvement n the management and operation of various statlons. in fact, he was involved.

Scott McGlon Has the FCC permitted Mr. Rica to be “nvoived” in the management and aperation » broadcast station?

wd Mr. Rice is and has been slnce at least May 11, 2005, Consider these facts:

id Wi W23BCE rebroadcast a primary station with call sign WRBZ(AM), Wetumpka, Alabama. [WAPZ is a prior
David Woods call sign of that station, see FCC files.] Mr. Rice once tried to purchase that station but the 2004
application wes dismissed January 12, 2005 [ BAL-2004071SADY, dismissed January 12, 2005). But, after

Jornah Morgan Balley A :
Execuiive Direcior i
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the dismissal, on May 11, 2005, Mr. Rice entered Into a Local Marketing Agreement {LMA) allowing him
to program that station. As you can see from FCC files, the latest November 11, 2011, Form 323 for the
station In Section II-B [ists Contemporary Media [2 Mike Rice entity] as having an LMA with “ro
expiration date.” The 2007 LMA mentioned there was an extension of a 2005 LMA., As for 2005,
seehttps://licensing fec gov/cdbs/CDBS Attachment/getattachment JspPappn=101176074&anums=5040
&copynum=i&exhenum=3 which Is a copy of the LMA with a May 11, 2005 date, Asisapparent, Mr.
Rice entered in to an LMA, as Contemporary Medla, and continued It after he was unable to buy the
station. Did the FCC agree to and approve M. Rice’s involvement in a station through the LMA entered
into and in place after the dismissal? Therefore, Mike Rice programs and gets economic benefit from
that station and has done so since May 2005 even thaugh in 2001 the FCC did not permit such
involvement in broadcast media. As to the foregaing, It is also my understanding, on information and,
belief, that Mr. Rice manages the station as the controliing owner of the licensee, Johnny Roland, [who
went to the University of Missouri, once lived in and has connections in Missouri] now restdes in Arizona
(per the Internet, Wikipedta) and is absentee,

As is well known, an FM translator which rebroadcast an AM s comparable to an FM station, due to the
antenna height and facilitles permitted. FM translators have been a savior of AM stations like WRBZ. An
assignment to Mr. Rice should be rejected. And, it is certalnty that a grant would be used as precedent
to purchase WRBZ, as Mr. Rice attempted when WRBZ had the call sign WAPZ [See above] or another _

station.

in conclusion, as set forth above, the public interest would not be served by the FCC permitting Mr. Rice

to continue to have an LMA'allowing him to program Station WRBZ, and to be licansee of an FM
transiator.

Please consider this letter, and reject the assignment application.

\JJ\/\W
Jannain M- Beu lg{
Execichive Divéc
Cin\d Protedt
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